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June 13, 2011

Hon. Jamie Matthews
1500 Warburton Avenue
Santa Clara, CA 95050

RE: JOSEPH C. MONTANA, JR.
Dear Mr. Mayor:

It is with regret that |, on behalf of my client Joseph C. Montana Jr., must request
a continuance of matter 5A on the June 14, 2011 City Council calendar. Mr Montana
sustained non-life threatening injuries in an accident over the weekend that will preclude

him from appearing before the Council Tuesday night.

Please forgive any inconvenience caused by this unexpected event. | expect Mr.
Montana will be able to appear in the near future.
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